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November &, 1939

The Consul of the United States efm
Glasgos, Scotland

Dear Eir:

This is to certify thet the contract between the
Peychosnelytic Study Group of loe Angesles end
Doctor Otto Fenichel, a copy of which was sont to
the Consul of the United States of Ameriecs in
iemne, sustrie, in September, 1958, is still in
force. loctor Fenichel's compensation of

per month contimues to be guaranteod

to the terms of the contrect.

Yours very truly,

Charles #. Tidd, X.D.
secretary-Troasurer

CaT:JX
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